
Schaperow, Jason

From: Schaperow, Jason
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 9:28 AM
To: Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: SOARCA Weekly Team Meeting

I appreciate your preparing the agenda and sending it out before the meeting.

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 7:44 AM
To: Chang, Richard; Barr, Jonathan; Navarro, Carlos; Ake, Jon; Guzman, Richard; Pires, Jose; Ali, Syed; Sullivan, Randy;
Dube, Donald; Schaperow, Jason; Burnell, Scott; Stutzke, Martin; Tinkler, Charles; Vail, James; Candra, Hernando
Cc: Santiago, Patricia
Subject: RE: SOARCA Weekly Team Meeting

All,

Here is the information for today's team meeting. Please let me know if I need to add/modify anything.

Location: Church St. 3C17 (Please note new room)
Time: 2-3pm
Phone: 888-324-7816
Passcode: -b) 6

Agenda: 1) Regional Webinar
a. Planning Discussion-SRAs on board

2) Discussion on SRA Issues
a. Potential DPO

4) Schedule
a. Items to be sent to the steering committee

- B.5.b is best estimate
- Safety Goal
-LOSW/ ECST & ECMT

b. Surry Trip week of 1/16 (delayed by a few days due to potential for KC's
availability)

5) Updates on uncertainty analysis
6) Other Briefings

a. RIC- Panelists (C. Tinkler); Presenters (R. Chang, J. Schaperow, J. Yanch, R.
Gauntt)

- Discussions on switching Jason's presentation with a discussion on uncertainty
c. NRR management briefing 12/16- Outcomes

7) Other

Thanks,

Richard Chang
Program Manager
RES/DSA/SPB
301-251-7980
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